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From: Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBKG] [1000118045@citigroup.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2007 11:23:31 AM

To: Mcspadden, Jack D [CMB-GBKG]; Drumm, Laura [CMB-GFICC]

Subject: FT front cover today

FYI - Barclays on front cover again - Cairn SIV receives $1.4 bn Barclays lifeline.

Apparently Cairn Capital a hedge fund created by Barclays was unable to borrow in the
CP market due to falling investment values and market liquidity crunch. Seems like
the fund's CP will be replaced by BRarclays long term credit facility. Also appears
BarCap involved in creating similar SIV structures for some other banks.

Another article discusses the bank's stability or lack thereof in current markets.
Lost 15% in market cap since mid-July.
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From: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBKG] [bc55345@imcnam.ssmb.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2007 10:02:31 PM

To: Walker, David [CMB-GBKG]

CC: White, Christopher K [CMB-GFICC]; Greve, Leo-Hendrik [CMB-GFICC]; Harjani,
Chandru [CMB-GBKG]; Mcspadden, Jack D [CMB-GBKG]; Drumm, Laura [CMB-
GFICC]

Subject: FW: Barclays - retail hybrid mandate

David,

As you may be aware, Citi is mandated to do a retail debt offering for Barclays
(expected to launch the week of Dec 3). In light of the recent market environment,
the Commitment Committee would like to have a conference call with the team to
discuss the credit (please see email chain below).

Please let me know your availability next week to do a conference call with the

Committee. In addition, please advise of other tTeam members who should be on this
call so we can have the appropriate team gathered. Thank you.
Regards,

Bogdan Ciobanu
Transaction Execution Group

Bogdan Ciobanu

Citi Markets and Banking

388 Greenwich st. | 34 F1. | NY 10013
T: +1.212.816.9429 | F: +1.646.291.3712
M: +1.917.292.1184

From: Drumm, Laura [CMB-GFICC]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2007 3:57 PM
To: Yogaratnam, Rashmini [CMB-RISK]

Cc: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBXG]

Subject: RE: Barclays - retail hybrid mandate

You should speak with David Walker in London who 1is primary GRB coverage, I believe.
We have been very close to these guys over the past few months as we served as
primary advisory on their failed bid for ABN. Bogdan can help coordinaze.

Happy Thanksgiving!
best,
Laura

From: Yogaratnam, Rashmini [CMB-RISK]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2007 3:55 PM
To: Drumm, Laura [CMB-GFICC]

Subject: RE: Barclays - retail hybrid mandate
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Thanks Laura, I said FI in the last email and meant Financial Institutions coverage
and realized it might have been interpreted as FIxed Income. Is this name covered in
the GRB or GTS? I'm interested in the appropriate person's view of the future -
understanding that no-one has a crystal ball.

From: Drumm, Laura [CMB-GFICC]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2007 3:53 PM

To: Yogaratnam, Rashmini [CMB-RISK]; Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBKG]; Trask, Richard [CMBR-
RISK]; Janiak, A R [GWM-INV]; Carnes, Stan [GWM-PCIS]

Cc: Aherne, Peter O [CMB-GFICC]; Greve, Leo-Hendrik [CMB-GFICC]; Mason, Peter James
[CMBR-GFICC]; White, Christopher K [CMB-GFICC]; Deese, Derrick [CMB-GFICC]; Dickey,
John W [CMB-GFICC]; Mcgeary, Simon [CMB-GFICC]; Letina, Anastasia [CMB-GFICC];
Stephenson, Laura [CMB-GFICC]; Mcspadden, Jack D [CMB-GRKG]; Harjani, Chandru [CMBR-
GBKG]

Subject: RE: Barclays - retail hybrid mandate

Rashmini,

We would be happy to get our colleagues in London on the line with you to discuss in
further detail. Please note, Barclays issued an October YTD trading performance
update on November 15th which reviewed the performance at Barclays Capital, risk
management efforts and specifically CDO exposures (see link attached). Within this
disclosure, they revealed a GBP 1.3 pbillion ($2.67 billion) writedown/charge related
to CDO and subprime mortgage losses. This announcement alleviated market concerns
that the charge would be much greater (street rumors had been in the realm of $10bn).

http://www.investorrelations.barclays.co.uk/INV/A/Content/Files/Barclays Capital trad
ing update 151107.pdf

In addition to this disclosure, Barclays will produce a quarterly trading statement
on November 27th.

best,
Laura

From: Yogaratnam, Rashmini [CMB-RISK]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2007 3:40 PM

To: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBXG]; Trask, Richard [CMB-RISK]; Janiak, A R [GWM-INV];
Carnes, Stan [GWM-PCIS]

Cc: Aherne, Peter O [CMB-GFICC]; Greve, Leo-Hendrik [CMB-GFICC]; Mason, Peter James
[CMB-GFICC]; Drumm, Laura [CMB-GFICC]; White, Christopher K [CMB-GFICC]; Deese,
Derrick [CMB-GFICC]; Dickey, John W [CMB-GFICC]; Mcgeary, Simon [CMB-GFICC]; Letina,
Anastasia [CMB-GFICC]; Stephenson, Laura [CMB-GFICC]; Mcspadden, Jack D [CMB-GBKG];
Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBKG]

Subject: RE: Barclays - retail hybrid mandate

Bogdan,

It would be helpful to get some input from the FI coverage person for Barclays and
also our GPM colleagues. What is our prospective view of their SIV and sub-prime
exposure (appreciating that no-one has a crystal ball)? What is the research

community's view? When were ratings last confirmed?

I am available on Friday for follow-up discussions.
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Regards,
Rashmini

From: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GRKG]

Sent: Tuesday, Novempber 20, 2007 6:35 PM

To: Yogaratnam, Rashmini [CMB-RISK]; Trask, Richard [CMB-RISK]; Janiak, A R [GWM-
INV]; Carnes, Stan [GWM-PCIS]

Cc: Aherne, Peter O [CMB-GFICC]; Greve, Leo-Hendrik [CMB-GFICC]; Mason, Peter James
[CMB-GFICC]; Drumm, Laura [CMB-GFICC]; White, Christopher K [CMB-GFICC]; Deese,
Derrick [CMB-GFICC]; Dickey, John W [CMB-GFICC]; Mcgeary, Simon [CMB-GFICC]; Letina,
Anastasia [CMB-GFICC]; Stephenson, Laura [CMB-GFICC]; Mcspadden, Jack D [CMB-GBKG];
Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBKG]

Subject: Barclays - retail hybrid mandate

Rashmini, Dick, Richard and Stan,

We have been invited as a Jt. Bookrunner for a Barclays Bank PLC retail hybrid
transaction (Project Sycamore). Transaction details:

Citi Role: Jt. Bookrunner

Transaction Structure: Retail hybrid (similar to the September 2007 deal)

Expected Size at launch: $500-750 MM

Issuer Ratings: S&P: AA (Stable); Moody's: RAal (Stable); Fitch: AA+ (Negative)

Issue Ratings: S&P: A+ (Stable); Moody's: Aa3 (Stable); Fitch: AA (Negative)
Expected Launch: Week of December 3

Prior Transactions: Citi was joint books on BRarclays' retail offering closed on
September 6, 2007. The Committee waived screening for that transaction..

Smith Barney Equity Ratings: Citi has a 3M rating with a target stock price of £5.75
(Price at the time of the report was £6.60). Current price £5.17

Recent developments:

Barclays was the unsuccessful bidder for the ABN-AMRO, which was won by a consortium
of Royal Bank of Scotland, Fortis and Santander.

Barclays Capital's net income and profit before tTax for the ten months ended 3lst
October 2007 exceeded the record net income and profits of the equivalent prior year
period. Profit before tax of £1.9 BN for the period was after booking credit,
mortgage and leveraged finance related charges and write downs of £0.5 BN net of
hedging in the third quarter (reflected in previous statements to the market); and an
additional £0.8 BN net charges and write downs in October (please see attached
Transaction Summary and Company Press Release for more details).

Please advise as to how you would like to proceed with Committee.

Regards,
Bogdan Ciobanu

Bogdan Ciobanu

Citi Markets and Banking

388 Greenwich St. | 34 F1. | NY 10013
T: +1.212.816.9429 | F: +1.646.291.3712
M: +1.917.292.1184
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From: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBKG] [/O=SALOMON/OCU=NAM/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1000255345]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 2:08:19 PM

To: Janiak, A R [GWM-INV]; Carnes, Stan [GWM-PCIS]; Yogaratnam, Rashmini [CMB-RISK]; Trask,
Richard [CMB-RISK]; Mcspadden, Jack D [CMB-GBKG]; Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBKG]; White,
Christopher K [CMB-GFICC]; Drumm, Laura [CMB-GFICC]; Greve, Leo-Hendrik [CMB-GFICC];
Aherne, Peter O [CMB-GFICC]; Mason, Peter James [CMB-GFICC]; Deese, Derrick [CMB-GFICC];
Walker, David [CMB-GBKG]; Williams, Christopher G [CMB-GBKG]

Subject:  Barclays Commitment Committee conference call

Team:

Please find below the dial-in information for today's 11:00 AM conference call with the Commitment Committee regarding the
Barclays transaction. The dial-in number is the same as the onc circulated on Friday via the calendar reminder.

Dial-in information;

Time: Monday, 11/26/07, 11:00 AM EST

Dial-in: +1 (888) 211-0187 (US) or +1 (719) 785-9437 (International)
Pass-code: 563400+

Regards,
Bogdan Ciobanu

Bogdan Clobanw

Citi Markets and Banking

388 Greenwich St | 34 F1L | WY 10013
12,816.9429 | F: +1.646291.3712

7.292.1184
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